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From: Bryan, Susan
To: andrew@alltankservicesfl.com
Cc: Irwin, Alannah; Polycart, Johanna; Knight, Jade
Subject: Exit Interview: All Tank Services (EPA ID FLR000253724)
Date: Thursday, May 11, 2023 12:20:00 PM
Attachments: Funnel with lid- no address.JPG


CAP - HW Used Oil Transporter - Inspection Checklist.pdf


Good morning,
 
This email serves as an Exit Interview for the Used Oil Transporter and Hazardous Waste Compliance
Evaluation Inspection conducted at your facility located at 1903 W McNab Rd Ste B, Pompano Beach,
Florida on 05/10/2023. First, I want to thank you and your team for your level of cooperation and for
your time and patience given during the inspection. We truly appreciate it.
 
As discussed during our visit, I am reaching out to you to request some additional information and
supporting documentation to facilitate the completion of the inspection report that would count
toward your in-compliance status. Please provide the following documentation by May 24, 2023.
 


1. The facility must retain written records and other receipts documenting proper disposal for at
least three (3) years at the street address of the facility [F.A.C. 62-710.510(4)]. Please provide
copies of waste manifests from May 10, 2020 through 2021 for hazardous and non-hazardous
waste.  When you scan or copy them, please ensure they are dark enough to be read.  It
would be best if you can combine them in a pdf.


 
2. The facility must provide a record of analysis (i.e. halogen screening, Dexil results) or specific


process knowledge used to ensure the oil is not hazardous waste [40 CFR 279.46(a) and
279.44]; reference attached checklist: Transporter Recordkeeping and Rebuttable
Presumption sections].


 
3. The facility must maintain training records and annual updates for all employees who handle


used oil or hazardous waste [F.A.C. 62-710.600(2)(b, c, d)].  Please provide a training log and
an example of training content for transporters/drivers that includes: 


 
a. State and federal rules governing used oil
b. Proper used oil management practices, including spill response
c. SOP for halogen screening (including instrument specs and capabilities, calibration


methods, procedures for loads in excess of 1,000 ppm)
d. Record keeping procedures for all loads accepted or rejected if applicable


 
4. Please refer to DOT regulations in 49 CFR 171-180 for the appropriate placards and


registration numbers for your vehicle(s).
 


5. In order to prevent the labels on your drums of waste MEK from being damaged by spills, I
would suggest that you equip the drum with a covered metal funnel.  See attached photo
taken at another facility.  The funnel makes waste transfer into the drum much more
convenient.    
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USED OIL TRANSPORTER CHECKLIST 



 



Facility Name:     Date:   _________________________  
Facility Representative:     Facility ID #   ____________________  
Inspector:     
 



40 CFR 279 Subpart E -- Transporter Standards 
1. Is the facility exempt under any of the following? [279.40(a)] Y_____    N_____ 



On site transport? ______ 



Generator, including mobile lube operators, transporting < 55 g /time to a collection 
center or to an aggregation point owned by the generator or mobile lube operator?   ________ 



Mobile Lube Operators or generators who transport more than 55 g per time must comply with 40 CFR 279 
transporter standards. 



2. If the transporter also transports hazardous waste in the same trucks as  
are used to transport used oil, are the vehicles emptied per 261.7 after 
HW shipments?  (If not, the used oil must  be managed as hazardous) N/A _____  Y_____   N_____ 



3. Does the transporter process used oil incidental to transport? [279.41] Y_____    N_____ 



 Are any residues managed as used oil, reclaimed, or used as 
asphalt manufacture feedstock?  N/A ____ Y_____    N_____ 



 If not, has the transporter conducted a hazardous waste  
determination? [279.10(e)]  N/A ____ Y_____    N_____ 



4. Has the facility notified of used oil activities?  Check EPA  
form 8700-12.  Y_____    N_____ 



5. Does the transporter only deliver used oil to other transporters,  
oil processors, off specification used oil burners with EPA ID 
Numbers, or to on-specification oil burners (after testing)? [279.43(a)]  Y_____    N_____ 



6. Does the transporter comply with DOT requirements? [279.43(b)] Y_____    N_____ 



7. If any oil is discharged during transport, does the transporter: [279.43(c)] 



 Notify National Response Center and State Warning Point and Coast  
Guard per 33 CFR 153.203, as applicable? Y_____    N_____ 



 Report to DOT in writing per 49 CFR 171.16? Y_____    N_____ 



 Clean up any discharges until the discharge poses no threat? Y_____    N_____ 



8. Does the facility also transport used oil filters? Y_____    N_____ 



 If so, are the filters stored in above ground containers which are: [62-710.850(6)] 



In good condition? Y_____    N_____ 



Closed or otherwise protected from weather? Y_____    N_____ 



Labeled “Used Oil Filters”? Y_____    N_____ 



Stored on an oil impervious surface? Y_____    N_____ 



Is the transporter registered for filter transport?  Y_____    N_____ 



9. Are containers/tanks labeled "used oil"? [710.410(6) for non-transfer facilities] Y_____    N_____ 



 











Facility:    
Date:     
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Transporter Recordkeeping -- 279.46 



1. Do used oil acceptance records include: [279.46(a)] 



Name & Address of facility providing the oil for transport?   Y_____ N_____ 



EPA ID # of oil provider (if the generator has one -[62-710.510(1)(b)]   Y_____ N_____ 



Quantity of oil shipped?   Y_____ N_____ 



Date of shipment?   Y_____ N_____ 



A record of the analysis or specific process knowledge used to ensure the oil is 
not hazardous waste? (Instrument screen or Dexil results should be recorded.) 



  Y_____ N_____ 



Signature of oil provider, dated upon receipt?   Y_____ N_____ 



2. Do used oil delivery records include: [279.46(b)] 



Name & Address of receiving facility or transporter?   Y_____ N_____ 



EPA ID # of receiving facility or transporter?   Y_____ N_____ 



Quantity of oil delivered?   Y_____ N_____ 



Date of delivery?   Y_____ N_____ 



Signature of oil receiver, dated upon receipt?   Y_____ N_____ 



3. Do the above records also include state required information on  
the type of oil and destination or end use? [62-710.510(1)(c & e)] Y_____    N_____ 



4. Does the facility keep records on DEP Form 62-701.900(13) or  
equivalent? [62-710.510(1)] Y_____    N_____ 



5. Does the facility submit an annual report on DEP Form 62-701.900(14) by March 1 
 summarizing the on site records for the previous calendar year? [62-710.510(5)] Y_____    N_____ 



 If not, is the facility a generator who transport only their own used oil generated at 
their own non-contiguous operations to their own central collection facility for storage 
prior to having their used oil picked up by a certified used oil transporter.?  
[62-710.510(3)] Y_____    N_____ 



7. Does the transporter keep copies of the record and reports for 
 three years at the street address of the facility? [62-710.510(4)] Y_____    N_____ 



8. Does the transporter sell to burners or claim that any oil meets the specification? Y_____    N_____  
If so, complete the USED OIL MARKETER checklist. 



Transporter Registration & Certification -- 62-710 F.A.C. 



1. Is the transporter certified? (local governments, rail & water only transporters,  
self transporters and < 55 g/time transporters are exempt) [62-710.600] Y_____    N_____ 



2. Does the facility maintain training records & annual updates? [62-710.600(2)(c+d)] Y_____    N_____ 



3. Does the facility maintain insurance or financial assurance of $1,000,000  
combined single limit that does not exclude pollution liability? [62-710.600(2)(e)] Y_____    N_____ 



4. Is the facility registration form and ID number displayed at the facility? [62-710.500(4)] Y_____    
N_____ 











Facility:    
Date:     
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Rebuttable Presumption -- 279.44 



1. Does the transporter determine whether used oil being transported 
or stored at a transfer facility has a total halogen content above or below 1,000 ppm? Y_____    N_____ 



 Is this done by testing? Y_____    N_____ 



 Is this done by process knowledge?  Describe basis in narrative. Y_____    N_____ 



 Are test records or copies of records providing basis for determination 
kept for 3 years? [279.44(d)] Y_____    N_____ 



2. Have any analyses showed exceedances of the 1,000 ppm level? Y_____    N_____ 



 If so, was the oil managed as hazardous waste?    Y_____    N_____ 



 If not, was the oil exempt?  Describe in narrative.   N/A____ Y_____    N_____ 



3. Does the facility have a written QA plan and train personnel on their oil screening, 
field testing and recordkeeping procedures? [62-710.160]   Y_____    N_____ 



Transfer Facility Standards -- 279.45 



1 Does the transporter store used oil at any transportation related facility  
(including parking lots) for more than 24 hours and not longer than 35  
days during the normal course of transport?  Transfer facilities storing  
used oil more than 35 days must comply with 279 Subpart F   N/A____ Y_____    N_____ 



 Is the transfer facility registered per 62-710.500(1)(a) F. A. C.? Y_____    N_____ 



2. Is used oil stored only in tanks or containers? (Circle applicable units) Y_____    N_____ 



3. If the facility has tanks, are they subject to 62-761/762 F.A.C. rules?            N/A_____Y_____    N_____ 
(ASTs <550 g and USTs <110 gallons are not regulated under this rule, but see below) 
(Note number of tanks, size, registration info & compliance status in report)  



4. Are containers & tanks in good condition and not leaking? [279.45(c)] Y_____    N_____ 



5. Are storage units closed if not stored under cover? [62-710.401(6)] Y_____    N_____ 



 and provided with secondary containment consisting of walls  
and floor at a minimum capable of containing 110% of the largest capacity unit? Y_____    N_____ 



 Is the containment system impervious to oil so as to prevent migration? Y_____    N_____ 



6. Are ASTs and UST tank fill lines and containers labeled “used oil?" [279.45(g)] Y_____    N_____ 



7. Does the facility stop operations and clean up releases of used oil, repairing  
or replacing any leaking units as applicable? [279.45(h)] Y_____    N_____ 



8. Are used oil filters stored more than 10 days?  Y_____    N_____ 



 If so, is the facility a registered used oil filter transfer facility? [62-710.850]  N/A____ Y_____    N_____ 



9. Does the transfer facility receive oil from transporters, have more than 25,000 
gallons storage capacity and market oil or process oil to produce fuel? Y_____    N_____ 
If so, the facility must comply with 62-710 used oil processor permitting requirements. 












 
During the initial review of your hazardous waste manifests, it appeared that your facility is a Very
Small Quantity Generator (VSQG) of Hazardous Waste.  However, CBI’s paperwork refers to All Tank
Services as a Small Quantity Generator (SQG) of hazardous waste.  We will review your manifests for
the past three years to be certain, but you may be required to register with the Department as a
Small Quantity Generator (SQG) of hazardous waste which has more stringent requirements than a
VSQG. Once I receive the remainder of your manifests and review them, I can advise you how to
proceed.    


 
If you have any additional questions or concerns, feel free to contact me via email or at the contact
number below. Thanks again for your diligence and attention to these matters. 
 
 
Kind Regards,
 


Susan Bryan
Environmental Specialist II
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Compliance Assurance Program
Southeast District – West Palm Beach
Susan.Bryan@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 561-681-6683
 
The Department of Environmental Protection values your
feedback as a customer. Please take a few minutes to
comment on the quality of service you received by
completing the DEP Customer Survey.
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